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TO: Committee of the Whole
FROM: Ed Andrews, Public Works Director
DATE: June 8, 2018

SUBJECT: Discussion of Combined Driveway Standard

for existing rehabilitation requests

The following memorandum was presented and discussed with the Public Works Commiittee
(PWC) on 6-4-18. It was the consensus of the PWC to advance this discussion to the
Committee of the Whole.

A recent request from Roger Harter of 511 Monroe Street wishes to construct % of a combined
apron. Current conditions are shown below.

Current standards do not provide for a combined driveway, an excerpt of City Standard 015 is
shown below and a complete copy attached herewith.
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Staff has taken the opportunity to lay out City Standard 015 at the area in question and finds
that a standard installation is feasible, but the Owner feels that a combined entrance is more

fitting.

Since there currently is no combined standard, the request to establish one and how to limit its
use is being presented for discussion with Committee. PWC felt that a limited use standard
could be acceptable, limiting the width to the current residential standard of 30’ (15’ per home
served) and making it clear that it would only apply to existing shared driveways. This would
help insure that no new developments would adopt such a detail.
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